Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 2nd January 2020, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

2020:01-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chair; Cllrs: C Jackson, Hickman, Fowler, Longster, Bailey. In attendance: Carol Barker, Clerk, one member of the public.

2020:01-01 Apologies

Cllrs Buck, Schofield, Wilson and Rogers sent apologies, proposed to accept Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Longster.

2020:01-02 Declarations of interest

None.

2020:01-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for December meeting accepted as a true record, proposed Cllr Hickman seconded Cllr C Jackson.

2020:01-04 Matters Arising

Badger Hounds bollards - Clerk awaiting revised cost from NYCC Highways.

Christmas Lights - Well received by community and winners delighted with their hampers. One email complaint read to meeting.

Staithes Bus Shelter - Clerk to seek tenders from local builders as to possible repairs to back wall of West bus stop. Cllr Bailey reported on state of the roof and blocked drainage system, Cllr Fowler to investigate before tenders are sent out.

Coronation Av speeding vehicles: Oakridge School has made our concerns known to parents and Police have contacted the driver of the vehicle that had been witnessed speeding.

Runswick Lane, H'well: street lights removed summer 2016 to be replaced very soon.

Missing headstone – believed missing before historic stability checking (Topple Testing).

2020:01-05 NY Police Report

No Police in attendance and no report received.

Clerk asked again for Police support in getting lights at Pond Farm and Hinderwell Industrial Estate to remain on all night.

2020:01-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

None present.

2020:01-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2019/0393/FL- Bank Bottom, High St, Staithes - Amendments re stabilising road into lower village. - HPC not qualified to comment at adequacy of the proposed measures.

2020:01-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £2332.79 were authorised. Proposed Cllr Fowler, seconded Cllr Bailey.

2020:01-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk reported that a visit to specialist solicitor confirmed that we are proceeding well.

2020:01-10 Hinderwell War Memorial Clock

Clerk reported that the restored clock and pointers should be returned in the next week.

2020:01-11 Policy Review

Policies/procedures for: Bullying & Harassment, Complaints, General Data Protection Regulations, Health & Safety, Lone Working, Memorial Safety, Model Publications, Openness to Film, and Recruitment were reviewed and re-adopted.

2020:01-12 Correspondence

Safety Inspection Reports for Play Areas at Staithes and Hinderwell were discussed. Clerk to ask SBC for prices for "required" maintenance work.

Tenders for work at Staithes Play Area around the entrance and seat were received - Councillors voted to take lowest price.

Cllr Fowler to check size of concrete pad required.

2020:01-13 Parish Maintenance

Staithes Toilets: Cllr Longster reported on the exceptional cleanliness of the toilets and asked that Clerk report to SBC our findings.

Rosedale Lane hedge: Cllr Hickman reported that Village Caretaker had made a superb job of trimming hedge back - Clerk to thank Brian Tose.

Staithes Car Park - Cllr Fowler reported on problems with holiday cottage visitors using permanent resident's parking area in SBC car park. Clerk to report to SBC that system needs more policing by Parking Wardens.

Sunken Road furniture in A174 and Staithes has not been repaired by NYCC - Clerk to re-report. Office Computers - on Windows 7 and need updating soon - Clerk to seek advice.

Cemetery Spoil heap - Clerk has finally received a second quote - Cllrs voted to take lowest price.

2020:01-14 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting Result of VE day planning meeting

Vacancy of Councillor for Hinderwell Ward

Meeting closed at 8.10pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 6th February 2020, 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 02.01.2020 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: